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Board of Directors
Big Bear City Community Services District
Big Bear City, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities and each major fund of the Big Bear City Community Services District
(District) as of June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the management of the District. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. The prior year partial comparative information has been derived
from the financial statements of the Big Bear City Community Services District for the year
ended June 30, 2009, and in our report dated September 21, 2009, we expressed an unqualified
opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and
each major fund of the District as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As described further in note 17 to the financial statements, the District changed its method of
accounting for post-employment benefits other than pensions for fiscal years ending on or after
June 30, 2010.

The information identified in the accompanying table of contents as management’s discussion
and analysis is not a required part of the financial statements, but is supplementary information
required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the management’s discussion and
analysis. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.
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Board of Directors
Big Bear City Community Services District

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
September 16, 2010 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Yy _,%an‘-&»/f(,

Irvine, California
September 16, 2010



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the Big Bear City Community
Services District provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010. Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements identified in the
accompanying table of contents.

Using the Accompanying Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present
a longer-term view of the District’s finances. Also included in the accompanying report are fund
financial statements. For governmental activities, the fund financial statements tell how these services
were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements
also report the District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing
information about the District’s most significant funds.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual report consists of three parts — management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the
basic financial statements and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements
include two kinds of statements that present different views of the District:

e The first two statements are governmeni-wide financial statements that provide both long-term
and shori-term information about the District’s overall financial status. '

e The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the
District government, reporting the District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide
statements.

e The governmental funds statements tell how general government services like public
safety were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending.

e Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial information about the
activities the government operates like businesses, such as the water, sewer and solid
waste collection systems.

The financial statements also include nofes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that provide additional financial and budgetary information.

Reporting the District as a Whole

The accompanying government-wide financial statements include two statements that present
financial data for the District as a whole. One of the most important questions asked about the
District’s finances is, “Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s
activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the
District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements
include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the
accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses
are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net assets and changes in them. You can think of the
District’s net assets — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to measure the
District’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases and decreases in the District’s
net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will
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need to consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District’s property tax
base, to assess the overall health of the District.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds
of activities:

¢ Governmental activities — The District’s basic services are reported here. The fire prevention tax,
property taxes, and other revenues finance these activities.

¢ Business-type activities — The District charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of
the cost of the services accounted for in these funds.

Reporting the District’s Major Funds

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the District’s most significant
funds — not the District as a whole. The District’s two kinds of funds — governmental and proprietary
— use different accounting approaches.

e Governmental funds — The District’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which
focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year end that are
available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified
accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other current financial assets that can readily be
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the
District’s general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund
information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance the District’s programs.

e Proprietary funds — When the District charges customers for the services it provides, these
services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same
way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities.
In fact, the District’s enterprise funds (a component of proprietary funds) are the same as the
business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and
additional information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the government-wide statement of net assets follows:

Net Assets
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

2010 2009 Change 2010 2009 Change
Current and other assets 4,243,994 4,159,467 84,527 9,252,428 9,016,165 236,263
Capital assets 2,143,777 2,105,992 37,785 19,127.465 19,822,658 (695,193)
Total assets 6,387,771 6,265,459 122,312 28,379,893 28,838,823 (458,930)
Long-term debt outstanding - - - 563,954 921,406 (357,452)
Other liabilities 553,595 356,559 197,036 359,791 348,666 11,125
Total liabilities 553,595 356,559 197,036 923,745 1,270,072 (346,327)

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of debt 2,143,777 2,105,992 37,785 18,469,078 19,078,623 (609,545)
Unrestricted 3,690,399 3.802.908 (112.509) 8.987.070 8.490,128 496,942
Total net assets 5,834,176 5,908,900 (74,724) 27,456,148 27,568,751 (112.603)
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A summary of the government-wide statement of activities follows:

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
2010 2009 Change 2010 2009 Change
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services 4,942,307 4,973,348 (31,041)
BBARWA charges for services 2,112,996 2,043,617 69,379
Standby charges 293,043 289,662 3,381
Recycling revenue 211 1,929 (1,718)
Connection fees 60,545 60,980 (435)
Dumpster rentals 165,728 181,501 (15,773)
Delinquent assessments 35,745 36,515 (710
Total program revenues 7,610,575 7,587,552 23,023
General revenues:
Property taxes 1,972,556 2,109,916  (137,360)
Fire prevention and protection tax 1,473,996 1,412,510 61,486
Ambulance service charges, net 1,489,450 1,414,020 75,430
Interest 19,167 59,737 (40,570) 71,039 193,232 (122,193)
Life Care 53,739 50,605 3,134
Cost recovery and other income 12.647 39.690 (27.044) 1,725 5,448 (3.723)
Total general revenues 5,021,555 5,086,478 (64,924) 72,764 198,680  (125,916)
Other items:
Interfund transfers - 150,000 _(150.000) - (150.000) 150,000
Total other items - 150,000  (150,000) - (150,000) 150,000
Program expenses
General government 19,105 22,849 (3,743)
Public safety 5,077,174 4,848,370 228,803
Water 2,471,948 2,421,622 50,326
Sewer 3,768,352 3,709,789 58,563
Solid Waste 1,555,642 1,521,868 33,774
Total expenses 5,096,279  4.871,219 225,060 7.795.942 7,653,279 142,663
Change in net assets (74,724) 365,259  (439,984) (112,603) (17,047) (95,556)
Beginning net assets 5.908.900 5,543,641 365259 27,568,751 27.585.798 (17.047)
Ending net assets 5,834,176  5,908.900 (74,724) 27,456,148 27,568,751 (112,603)

Governmental Activities

The increase or decrease in net assets can provide an indication as to whether the overall financial
position of the District improved or deteriorated during the year. Net assets of the District’s
governmental activities decreased by $74,724, representing 1.3% of total net assets in the amount of
$5,834,176 at June 30, 2010. This was primarily due to a year over year drop in total general
revenues of $64,924 resulting from the negative effects of the worst recession since the Great
Depression which were fully addressed by District management during the 2009-10 financial
planning process.



The reasons for significant changes in the revenues and expenses of the District’s governmental
activities from the prior year are as follows:

e Real property values have declined as a result of foreclosures and short-sale activity coupled with
property owner requests for temporary reductions in assessed valuation under Proposition 8.
These factors were anticipated and resulted in a reduction of $137,360 in property tax receipts.

e Fire and Emergency Medical Services expenditures increased by $288,803 primarily due to salary
and benefit increases pursuant to the Safety Employee Memorandum of Understanding expiring
6/30/11.

Business-Type Activities

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the financial condition of the District’s business-type activities
remained relatively unchanged from the prior year as indicated by the 0.4% reduction in business-
type net assets. Current fiscal year revenues of the District’s business-type activities increased by
$23,023. All departmental expenditures were effectively managed to contain the total expense
increase at 1.9% over the prior year result.

The reasons for significant changes in the revenues and expenses of the District’s business-type
activities from the prior year are as follows:

e Historically low interest rates have significantly reduced the District’s interest earnings by
$122,193.

MAJOR FUNDS

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to provide proper financial management of the
District’s resources and to demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Major Governmental Funds. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the
end of the fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $3,932,594. As a measure of
the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare unreserved fund balance to total fund
expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 77 percent of total General Fund expenditures.
Other factors concerning the finances of the General Fund have already been addressed in the
discussion of the District’s governmental activities.

Major Enterprise Funds. Unrestricted net assets of the Water Fund at the end of the fiscal year
amounted to $3,036,947, those for the Sewer Fund amounted to $4,262,054 and the unrestricted net
assets of the Solid Waste Fund totaled $1,688,069. Net assets for the Water Fund grew by $229,029
with the Sewer and Solid Waste Funds also experiencing increases in net assets of $199,732 and
$68,181 respectively. Other factors concerning the finances of these funds have already been
addressed in the discussion of the District’s business-type activities.

GENERAL FUND BUDGET

There were three amendments made to the original budget of the General Fund totaling $30,077 for
additional capital projects required. Major deviations between the final budget of the General Fund
and its actual operating results were as follows:

e Total revenues exceeded budget by $164,680 and total expenditures were under budget by
$70,925.

These positive deviations from the budget have improved upon the District’s liquidity and its ability
to provide future government services.
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CAPITAL ASSETS
(Net of Depreciation)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Land 183,653 183,653 978,683 906,218 1,162,336 1,089,871
Water rights - - 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Source of supply - - 2,936,880 3,133,935 2,936,880 3,133,935
Lines - - 12,088,310 12,461,862 12,088,310 12,461,863
Land improvements 7,227 9,260 99,672 11,855 106,899 21,113
Buildings 444,942 456,356 987,442 1,041,632 1,432,384 1,497,987
Equipment 1,481,682 1,438,365 2,010,204 2,227,426 3,491,886 3,665,790
Software 26,273 18,358 989 1,445 27,262 19,803
Water Metering - - 285 13,285 285 13,288
Total 2,143,777 2,105,992 19,127,465 19,822.658 21,271,242 21,928,650

The major additions to capital assets during the year ended June 30, 2010 were as follows:

Repaving of Paradise Yard at a cost of $93,000.

Purchase of a future well site parcel for $72,465.

Water quality analysis and a pump velocity test on well 3B for $56,167.
Completing sewer line repairs in the amount of $133,588.

Continuing improvements to the Paradise Yard training facility totaling $30,495.
Purchase of two ambulances for the total amount of $205,235.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities
2010 200 201 2009
Certificates of Participation - - - 225,000
Retrofit Loan - - 72,905 107,537
Citizen Business Bank loan - - 491,049 588.869
Total - - 563,954 921,406

The District’s total debt decreased by $357,452 during the fiscal year as a result of scheduled
principal payments on the debt issues presented above. The District made a final payment on 8/1/09
to pay off the Certificates of Participation. At the end of the fiscal year, the District had outstanding
debt of $563,954. Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in the notes to
the accompanying financial statements.



BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2010
Total - Total -
General Capital Vacation Governmental Business-Type Total - All Activites
Fund Assets Payable Activities Activities 2010 2009
Assets
Cash and investments (note 3) $ 3,695,254 - - 3,695,254 8,574,292 12,269,546 11,696,077
Accounts receivable, net 454,915 - - 454,915 328,638 783,553 792,570
Interest receivable 4,947 - - 4,947 11,522 16,469 43,041
Due from other governments 86,084 - - 86,084 101,880 187,964 214,690
Prepaid items 2,794 - - 2,794 8,382 11,176 -
Total current assets 4,243,994 - - 4,243,994 9,024,714 13,268,708 12,746,378
Capital assets (note 6):
Capital assets - not depreciated - 183,653 - 183,653 1,003,683 1,187,336 1,114,871
Capital assets - being depreciated, net - 1,960,124 - 1,960,124 18,123,782 20,083,906 20,813,779
Restricted assets:
Special assessments receivable - - - - 227,714 227,714 251,883
Investments held by fiscal agent
- - - - - - 177,371
Total noncurrent assets - 2,143,777 - 2,143,777 19,355,179 21,498,956 22,357,904
Total assets $ 4,243,994 2,143,777 - 6,387,771 28,379,893 34,767,664 35,104,282
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accrued expenses 69,854 - 242,195 312,049 229,411 541,460 665,773
Interest payable - - - - 9,747 9,747 17,652
Deposits payable - - - 26,200 26,200 21,800
Grant Advance 110,937 - - 110,937 - 110,937 -
OPEB payable 130,609 - - 130,609 94,433 225,042 -
Total current liabilities 311,400 - 242,195 553,595 359,791 913,386 705,225
Due within one year - - - - 137,574 137,574 357,435
Due beyond one year - - - - 426,380 426,380 563,971
Total noncurrent liabilities - - - - 563,954 563,954 921,406
Total liabilities 311,400 - 242,195 553,595 923,745 1,477,340 1,626,631
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt - 2,143,777 - 2,143,777 18,563,511 20,707,288 21,184,615
Unrestricted 3,932,594 - (242,195) 3,690,399 8,892,637 12,583,036 12,293,036
Total net assets/fund balance
(deficit) $ 3,932,594 2,143,777 (242,195) 5,834,176 27,456,148 33,290,324 33,477,651

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

9



BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2010

Total - Total -
General Capital ~ Vacation Governmental Business-Type Total - All Activities
Fund Assets Payable Activities Activities 2010 2009
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ - - - - 4,942,307 4,942,307 4,973,348
BBARWA charges for services - - - - 2,112,996 2,112,996 2,043,617
Standby charges - - - - 293,043 293,043 289,662
Recycling revenue - - - - 211 211 1,929
Connection fees - - - - 60,545 60,545 60,980
Dumpster rentals - - - - 165,728 165,728 181,501
Delinquent assessments - - - - 35,745 35,745 36,515
Total program revenues - - - - 7,610,575 7,610,575 7,587,552
Expenses:
General government 20,641 (3,174) 1,638 19,105 - 19,105 22,849
Public safety 5,106,227 (34,611) 5,558 5,077,174 - 5,077,174 4,848,370
Water - - - - 2,471,948 2,471,948 2,421,622
Sewer - - - - 3,768,352 3,768,352 3,709,789
Solid waste - - - - 1,555,642 1,555,642 1,521,868
Total expenses 5,126,868 (37,785) 7,196 5,096,279 7,795,942 12,892,221 12,524,498
Program revenues over
(under) expenses (5,126,868) 37,785 (7,196) (5,096,279) (185,367) (5,281,646) (4,936,946)
General revenues:
Property taxes 1,972,556 - - 1,972,556 - 1,972,556 2,109,916
Fire prevention and protection tax 1,473,996 - - 1,473,996 - 1,473,996 1,412,510
Ambulance service charges, net 1,489,450 - - 1,489,450 - 1,489,450 1,414,020
Interest 19,167 - - 19,167 71,039 90,206 252,969
Life care 53,739 - - 53,739 - 53,739 50,605
Cost recovery and other income 12,647 - - 12,647 1,725 14,372 45,138
Total general revenues 5,021,555 - - 5,021,555 72,764 5,094,319 5,285,158
Change in net assets (105,313) 37,785 (7,196) (74,724) (112,603)  (187,327) 348,212
Net assets/fund balance (deficit) at
beginning of year 4,037,907 2,105,992  (234,999) 5,908,900 27,568,751 33,477,651 33,129,439
Net assets/fund balance (deficit) at
end of year $ 3,932,594 2,143,777 (242,195) 5,834,176 27,456,148 33,290,324 33,477,651

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Governmental Fund Types (General Fund)

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
Year ended June 30, 2010

Variance-
Original Final Positive 2009
Budget Budget Actual (Negative) Actual
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 1,980,500 1,980,500 1,972,556 (7,944) 2,109,916
Fire prevention and protection tax 1,425,000 1,425,000 1,473,996 48,996 1,412,510
Ambulance service charges, net 1,350,000 1,350,000 1,489,450 139,450 1,414,020
Interest 39,375 39,375 19,167 (20,208) 59,737
Life Care 48,000 48,000 53,739 5,739 50,605
Cost recovery and other income 14,000 14,000 12,647 (1,353) 39,690
Total revenues 4,856.875 4,856,875 5,021,555 164,680 5,086,478
Expenditures:
Salaries and benefits 4,187,276 4,187,276 4,145,060 42,216 3,929,094
Utilities 43,000 43,000 49,170 (6,170) 44,039
Insurance 22,000 22,000 23,103 (1,103) 17,765
Training, memberships and dues 29,000 29,000 26,668 2,332 41,021
Vehicle expenditures 120,000 120,000 136,662 (16,662) 135,971
ICEMA agreement 8,000 8,000 6,158 1,842 7,343
General services 197,724 197,724 194,569 3,155 191,431
Capital expenditures 323,716 353,793 314,320 39,473 322,548
Operating expenditures 237,000 237,000 231,158 5.842 231,944
Total expenditures 5,167,716 5,197,793 5,126,868 70.925 4,921,156
Other financing sources and uses:
Interfund transfers - - - - 150,000
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures (310,841) (340,918) (105,313) 235,605 315,322
Fund balances at beginning of year 4,037,907 4.037.907 4,037,907 - 3,722,585
Fund balances at end of year $ 3,727,066 3,696,989 3,932,594 235,605 4,037,907
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Proprietary Funds

Statement of Net Assets

June 30,2010
Solid Totals
Water Sewer Waste 2010 2009
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 2,838,808 4,011,941 1,723,543 8,574,292 8,117,002
Accounts receivable 310,400 350 17,888 328,638 332,912
Interest receivable 3,818 5,383 2,321 11,522 30,343
Due from other governments 4,889 69,396 27,595 101,880 -
Prepaid items 2,794 2,794 2,794 8,382 106,654
Total current assets 3,160,709 4,089,864 1,774,141 9,024,714 8,586,911
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Capital assets - not depreciated 657,561 218,321 127,801 1,003,683 931,218
Capital assets - being depreciated, net 10,230,063 7,468,176 425,543 18,123,782 18,891,440
Restricted assets:
Special assessments receivable - 227,714 - 227,714 251,883
Investments held by fiscal agent - - - - 177,371
Total noncurrent assets 10,887,624 7,914,211 553,344 19,355,179 20,251,912
Total assets 14,048,333 12,004,075 2,327,485 28,379,893 28,838,823
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accrued expenses 87,815 55,524 86,072 229,411 309,214
Interest payable 9,747 - - 9,747 17,652
Deposits payable 26,200 - - 26,200 21,800
OPEB payable 36,016 33,001 25,416 94,433 -
Total current liabilities 159,778 88,525 111,488 359,791 348,666
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 137,574 - - 137,574 357,435
Due beyond one year 426,380 - - 426,380 563,971
Total noncurrent liabilities 563,954 - - 563,954 921,406
Total liabilities 723,732 88,525 111,488 923,745 1,270,072
Net assets (deficit) (note 14):
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 10,323,670 7,686,497 553,344 18,563,511 19,078,623
Unrestricted 3,000,931 4,229,053 1,662,653 8,892,637 8,490,128
Total net assets (deficit) $ 13,324,601 11,915,550 2,215,997 27,456,148 27,568,751

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Operating revenues:
Charges for services
BBARWA charges for services
Standby charges
Recycling revenue
Dumpster rentals
Delinquent assessments

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Source of supply
Transmission and distribution
BBARWA user fee
Utilities
Insurance
Professional fees
Training, memberships and dues
Vehicle expenses
SCADA system maintenance
SWMD commercial user fees
Safety compliance
General services
Litigation costs
Depreciation expense
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating income (Joss)

BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Year ended June 30, 2010

Non-operating revenues (expenses):

Interest and other income
Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues

(expenses)

Other items:
Interfund transfers

Total other items

Income before contributions

Capital contributions - connection charges

Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Solid Totals

Water Sewer Waste 2010 2009
$ 2,126,588 1,443,736 1,371,983 4,942,307 4,973,348
- 2,112,996 - 2,112,996 2,043,617
237,191 55,852 - 293,043 289,662
- - 211 211 1,929
- - 165,728 165,728 181,501
34,164 - 1,581 35,745 36,515
2,397,943 3,612,584 1,539,503 7,550,030 7,526,572
905,824 759,109 972,568 2,637,501 2,534,595
134,543 - - 134,543 141,392
133,101 - - 133,101 119,144
- 1,853,368 - 1,853,368 1,851,769
21,443 46,007 13,483 80,933 73,358
23,102 23,103 23,103 69,308 53,297
664 - - 664 14,030
18,203 4,355 1,281 23,839 24,142
38,022 24,521 124,658 187,201 178,308
9,360 9,360 - 18,720 18,720
- - 46,085 46,085 60,982
28,870 28,870 28,870 86,610 84,549
479,935 428,049 194,568 1,102,552 1,084,781
- 39,920 - 39,920 19,112
580,422 482,190 105,824 1,168,436 1,174,014
74,581 69,500 45,202 189,283 180,286
2,448,070 3,768,352 1,555,642 7,772,064 7,612,479
(50,127) (155,768) (16,139) (222,034) (85,907)
24,476 38,512 9,776 72,764 198,680
(23,878) - - (23,878) (40,800)
598 38,512 9,776 48,886 157,880
- - - - (150,000)
- - - - (150,000)
(49,529) (117,256) (6,363) (173,148) (78,027)
40,449 20,096 - 60,545 60,980
(9,080) (97,160) (6,363) (112,603) (17,047)
13,333,681 12,012,710 2,222,360 27,568,751 27,585,798
$ 13,324,601 11,915,550 2,215,997 27,456,148 27,568,751

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Proprietary Fund Types (Enterprise Funds)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Cash payments to employees for services

Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities
Cash flow from non capital financing activities:
Interfund transfers

Net cash provided (used for)
noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Cash paid for acquisition of capital assets
Capital contributions - connection charges
Principal paid on capital-related debt
Interest paid on capital-related debt

Net cash provided by (used for)
capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Sale of investments
Interest received on investments

Net cash provided by (used for)
investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to net cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in due from other governments

(Increase) decrease in prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in OPEB payable
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended June 30, 2010

Solid Totals
Water Sewer Waste 2010 2009
$2,396,711 3,596,376 1,540,257 7,533,344 7,647,007
(936,749)  (2,520,566) (472,430)  (3,929,745)  (4,126,969)
(905,824) (759,109) (972,568)  (2,637,501) _(2,534.595)
554,138 316,701 95,259 966,098 985,443
- - - - (150,000)
) ; . . (150,000)
(198,247) (194,129) (56,699) (449,075)  (1,698,102)
40,449 20,096 - 60,545 60,980
(357,452) - - (357,452) (332,529)
(31,783) - - (31,783) (47,996)
(547,033) (174,033) (56,699) (777,765)  (2,017,647)
177,370 - - 177,370 -
30,524 47,370 13,693 91,587 235,696
207,894 47,370 13,693 268,957 235,696
214,999 190,038 52,253 457,290 (946,508)
2,623,809 3,821,903 1,671,290 8,117,002 9,063,510
$ 2,838,808 4,011,941 1,723,543 8,574,292 8,117,002
$ (50,127) (155,768) (16,139) (222,034) (85,907)
580,422 482,190 105,824 1,168,436 1,174,014
(6,918) 10,703 489 4,274 (29,308)
1,286 3,223 265 4,774 131,165
(2,794) (2,794) (2,794) (8,382)
(8,147) (23,719) (17,802) (49,668) (223,098)
36,016 33,001 25,416 94,433
4,400 (30,135) - (25,735) 18.577
§ 554,138 316,701 95,259 966,098 985,443

Noncash capital, related financing and investing activities transactions
There were no significant noncash capital and related financing and investing activities during the year ended June 30, 2010.

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2010

(1) Reporting Entity and Significant Accounting Policies

(2)

(b)

Description of the Reporting Entity

The Big Bear City Community Services District was formed in 1966 to provide to the
citizens residing in the vicinity of Big Bear City certain community services including
fire protection, water services, sewer services and solid waste collection.

Fund Accounting

The basic accounting and reporting entity is a “fund.” A fund is defined as an
independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts,
recording resources, related liabilities, obligations, reserves and equities segregated
for the purpose of carrying out specific activities or attaining certain objectives in
accordance with special regulations, restrictions or limitations.

The accounting records of the District are organized on the basis of funds classitfied
for reporting purposes as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

General Fund

The General Fund is used to account for all of the services of the District other than
those specifically relating to the District’s enterprise funds. These general services
represent primarily fire protection and emergency medical services. The Big Bear
City Community Services District accounts for all proprietary funds as major funds.

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

Enterprise Funds

The Enterprise Funds are used to account for the costs (including depreciation) of
providing water, sewer and solid waste services to the general public and to account
for the user charges by which these costs are recovered.

Water Fund — This fund accounts for the costs (including depreciation) of providing
potable drinking water within an 8 mile service area to the general public and to
account for the user charges by which these costs are recovered.

Sewer Fund — This fund accounts for the costs (including depreciation) for
construction, maintenance, and repair of the system that collects and transports
wastewater for processing and disposal and to account for the user charges by which
these costs are recovered.
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(1)

BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Reporting Entity and Significant Accounting Policies, ( Continued)

(c)

Solid Waste Fund — This fund accounts for the cost (including depreciation) for
providing refuse collection, disposal and recycling services within a service area of
11.4 square miles and to account for the user charges by which these costs are
recovered.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The proprietary fund types (enterprise funds) are accounted for on an “income
determination” or “cost of services” measurement focus. Accordingly, all assets and
liabilities are included on the balance sheet, and the reported fund equity provides an
indication of the economic net worth of the fund. The accrual basis of accounting is
followed by enterprise funds. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are
recognized when incurred. Operating statements for proprietary fund types report
increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total economic net worth.

Governmental fund types (general fund) are accounted for on a “spending”
measurement focus. Accordingly, only current assets and current liabilities are
included on their balance sheets. The reported fund balance provides an indication of
available, spendable resources. Operating statements for governmental fund types
report increases (revenues) and decreases (expenditures) in available spendable
resources.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by the governmental funds.
Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are susceptible to accrual
when they become both measurable and available. “Available” means collectible
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the
current period. Expenditures, other than interest on long-term debt, are recorded when
a current liability is incurred. Liabilities are considered current when they are
normally expected to be liquidated with available spendable resources.

Property tax assessments are recognized as revenue in the fiscal year for which they
are levied. Taxes, subventions and entitlements held at year-end by an intermediary
collecting government are recognized as revenue under the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Reimbursement grant revenues are recognized when the related
expenditures are incurred. Revenues from the use of money and property are recorded
when earned.
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Reporting Entity and Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(d)

The District applies all applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations as
well as the following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless
these pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements: Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations, Accounting
Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs) of the
Committee on Accounting Procedure.

Investments

Investments are reported in the accompanying balance sheet at fair value, except for
certificates of deposit and investment contracts that are reported at cost because they
are not transferable and they have terms that are not affected by changes in market
interest rates.

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as interest and
other income reported for that fiscal year. Interest and other income includes interest
earnings, changes in fair value, and any gains or losses realized upon the liquidation
or sale of investments.

The District pools cash and investments of all funds, except for assets held by bond
trustee (i.e. fiscal agents). Each fund’s share in this pool is displayed in the
accompanying financial statements as cash and investments. Investment income
earned by the pooled investments is allocated to the various funds based on each
fund’s average cash and investment balance.

In accordance with Section 53601 of the California Government Code, the District
may invest in the following:

Certificates of Deposit

U.S Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds
Local District Investment Fund
Money Market Mutual Funds
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(1)

BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Reporting Entity and Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(e)

®

(2

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
represent funds that can be withdrawn at any time without restriction or penalty such
as demand deposits, money market mutual funds and deposits held by local District
investment fund. Cash and cash equivalents in the accompanying statements include
the proprietary funds’ share of the cash and investment pool of the District and other
demand deposits and money market mutual funds recorded in the District’s Enterprise
Funds. A reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to amounts reported on the
Statement of Net Assets is as follows:

Cash
Equivalents Investments Totals
Pooled cash and investments held
by the District $12.269,546 - 12.269.546
$12,269.,546 - 12,269,546

Restricted Cash and Investments

Restricted cash and investments represent amounts that are restricted under the terms
of debt agreements, including debt service reserves and balances associated with
special assessments for the construction of enterprise fund assets.

Property Taxes

Property taxes ‘attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are
levied on March 1 and are due and payable in two installments. The installment dates
are November 1 and February 1 of the following year. The first installment becomes
delinquent December 11. The second installment becomes delinquent April 11 of the
following year. The County of San Bernardino bills and collects property taxes on
behalf of the District.
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(1)

BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Reporting Entity and Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(h)

(1)

@

(k)

M

(m)

Due From Other Governments

The amounts recorded as a receivable due from other governments include user
charges due from property owners collected via the San Bernardino County tax roll.

Vacation

Vacation time begins to accumulate as of the first day of employment with the
District. The maximum vacation hours allowed to be accumulated by any one
individual varies from 256 hours for miscellaneous employees and 624 hours for
safety employees.

Capital Assets

Purchased capital assets are recorded and capitalized at cost. Contributed capital
assets are recorded at fair market value at the time received. Capital assets acquired
under a capital lease are recorded at the net present value of future lease payments.
The District’s capitalization threshold for capital assets is $1,000.

Depreciation of capital assets is provided using the straight-line method over the
estimated service lives of the related assets over a period of 3-50 years.

Capital Contributions

Connection charges, special assessments, capital grants, developer-constructed assets,
and other contributions that are restricted for the acquisition or construction of fixed
assets are recorded as capital contributions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities and changes therein, and disclosures
of contingent assets and liabilities. Accordingly, actual results may differ from those
estimates.

Prior Year Amounts

Amounts presented for the prior year have been presented for comparative purposes
only and do not constitute a complete presentation in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

19



BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(2) Budgetary Data

The District follows these procedures in establishing its budgetary data:

1. During April, the General Manager submits to the Board of Directors, a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing July 1. The budget includes proposed
expenditures and estimated revenues.

2. Public hearings are conducted at the Board of Directors meetings to obtain citizens’
comments.

3. Prior to July 1, the budget is enacted legally through passage of an appropriation
resolution.

4,  Revisions that alter total appropriations must be approved by the Board of Directors.
Budgetary data reflected in the accompanying financial statements reflects the original

adopted budget, as well as Board approved actions that amended the original budget.

(3) Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2010 are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Statement of net assets:

Cash and investments $12.269,546
Total cash and investments $12,269.546

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2010 consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 2,000
Deposits with financial institutions 24,158
Investments 12,243,388

Total cash and investments $12.269,546
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(3)

BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment
Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the
California Government Code and the District’s investment policy. The table also identifies
certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the District’s investment policy, if
more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This
table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by
the provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the
California Government Code or the District’s investment policy.

Authorized by Maximum Maximum
Investment Types Investment Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized by State Law Policy Maturity™ of Portfolio* In One Issuer*

Local District Bonds No 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations Yes 2 years None None
U.S. District Securities No 5 years None None
Banker’s Acceptances No 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial Paper No 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit Yes 2 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements No 1 year None None
Reverse Repurchase Agreements No 92 days  20% of base value None
Medium-Term Notes No 5 years 30% None
Mutual Funds No N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds Yes N/A 20% 10%
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities No S years 20% None
County Pooled Investment Funds No N/A None None
Local District Investment Fund Yes N/A None None
JPA Pools (other investment pools) No N/A None None

* Based on state law requirements or investment policy requirements, whichever is more restrictive.
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(3)

BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District
manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and
longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the
portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market
interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the
District’s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturing (in Months)
12 Months 13to24 25to 60 More Than
Investment Type Total OrLess Months Months 60 Months

State investment pool $12,243,388 12,243,388 - - -
Total $12,243,388 12,243,388 - - -

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by
(where applicable) the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt
agreements, and the actual rating as of year end for each investment type.

Minimum Exempt Rating as of Year End
Legal From Not
Investment Type Total Rating Disclosure  AAA Aa Rated
State investment pool $12.243.388 N/A - - - 12,243,388
Total $12.243.388 - - - 12,243,388

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Cash and Investments, (Continued)

4)

Custodial Credit Risk, (Continued)

collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government
Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the
following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in
an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived
by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool
must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law
also allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage
notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

For investments identified herein as held by bond trustee, the bond trustee selects the
investment under the terms of the applicable trust agreement, acquires the investment, and
holds the investment on behalf of the reporting government.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local District Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the
State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the
fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of
that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records
maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. LAIF is not rated.

Dixie Lee Lane Assessment

&)

During fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, an assessment was approved by the District to
finance the construction of certain sewer improvements (Dixie Lee Lane Sewer System). The
collection of special assessments from the property owners is for a period of 15 years at an
interest rate of 5.7%. As of June 30, 2010, the outstanding balance for the assessment
receivable is $125,749.

East Shay Road Assessment

During fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, an assessment was approved by the District to
finance the construction of certain sewer improvements (East Shay Road Sewer System).
The collection of special assessments from the property owners is for a period of 15 years at
an interest rate of 5.7%. As of June 30, 2010, the outstanding balance for the assessment
receivable is $101,965.
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(6) Capital Assets

A summary of capital assets as of June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases  Decreases Balance
Governmental activities:
Capital assets - not depreciated:
Land $§ 183,653 - - 183,653
Total capital assets -
not depreciated 183,653 - - 183.653
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Land improvements 20,330 - - 20,330
Buildings 1,132,937 38,853 - 1,171,790
Equipment 3,545,374 264,935 - 3,810,309
Software 46,915 10,532 - 57,447
Total capital assets
being depreciated 4,745,556 314,320 - 5,059,876
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Land improvements (11,070) (2,033) - (13,103)
Buildings (676,581) (50,267) - (726,848)
Equipment (2,107,009)  (221,618) - (2,328,627)
Software (28.557) (2,617) - (31.174)
Total accumulated
depreciation (2,823.217)  (276,535) - (3.099.752)
Total capital assets,
being depreciated - net 1,922,339 37.785 - 1,960,124
Total capital assets -net ~ $ 2,105,992 37,785 - 2,143,777

Depreciation expense was charged to the following functions in the Statement of Activities:

General government § 7,542
Public safety 268,993
$276,535
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Capital Assets, (Continued)

Business-type activities:

Capital assets, not depreciated:
Land
Water rights

Total capital assets, not
depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Source of supply
Lines
Land improvements
Buildings
Equipment
Software
Water metering

Total capital assets
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Source of supply
Lines
Land improvements
Buildings
Equipment
Software
Water metering

Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital assets,
being depreciated - net

Total capital assets - net
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(Continued)
Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 906,218 72,465 - 978,683
25,000 - - 25,000
931,218 72.465 - 1,003,683
5,624,422 65,718 - 5,690,140
24,061,630 142,232 - 24,203,862
338,737 103,319 - 442,056
2,474,365 6,281 - 2,480,646
6,756,090 83,228 - 6,839,318
136,358 - - 136,358
805,436 - - 805,436
40,197,038 400,778 - 40,597,816
(2,490,487) (262,773) - (2,753,260)
(11,599,768) (515,784) - (12,115,552)
(326,882) (15,502) - (342,384)
(1,432,733) (60,471) - (1,493,204)
(4,528,664) (300,450) - (4,829,114)
(134,913) (456) - (135,369)
(792.151) (13.000) - (805,151)
(21.305.598) (1.,168.436) - (22,474.034)
18,891,440 (767.658) - 18,123,782
$19.822.658 (695,193) - 19.127.465




BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(6) Capital Assets, (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged in the following programs of the primary government:

Water services $ 580,422
Sewer services 482,190
Solid waste services 105,824

$1,168,436

(7N Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

A summary of long term liabilities of the District at June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Beginning Ending  Due Within Due Beyond
Balance Additions  Deletions  Balance One Year One Year

Business-type activities:
Certificates of participation:
1996 Series Z Refunding $225,000 - (225,000)
Less deferred refunding charge - - - - - -

Subtotal - COP 225,000 - (225.,000) - -

Loans payable:

Retrofit loan 107,537 - (34,632) 72,905 35,833 37,072
Citizens Business Bank loan 588,869 - (97,820) 491,049 101,741 389,308
Subtotal — Loans payable 696,406 - (132,452) 563.954 137,574 426,380
Total $921.406 - (357,452) 563,954 137,574 426,380

(8) Certificates of Participation

In November 1996, the District issued Refunding Certificates of Participation, 1996 Series Z
to refund $2,010,000 of outstanding Certificates of Participation, 1989 Series C bonds. The
proceeds of the original issue were restricted for the construction cost of a fluoride blending
facility. The District made the final payment on this debt obligation on August 1, 2009
resulting in the principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2010 of $0.
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(Continued)

In 1989, the Department of Water Resources approved a water conservation construction loan
to the District. The proceeds of the loan were used for the installation of ultra-low flush
toilets, low flow showerheads, and water meters. The principal amount of the loan was
$546,753 and is payable over a twenty year period at 3.4375% interest. The principal balance

In May 2003, the District refinanced a 1993 loan obligation to California Statewide
Communities Development Authority. The original loan was for the construction of a project,
which enabled the District to meet safe drinking water standards. The refinanced loan bears
interest at 3.97%. The balance outstanding at June 30, 2010 is $491,049.

The 1989 Retrofit Loan requires the District to maintain a reserve amount that is equal to the
two semi-annual payments for the fiscal year. For the fiscal year 2009-2010, the amount is
$38,020. Retained earnings reported in the accompanying financial statements include
reserve funds in the amount of $38,020, meeting this requirement.

(9 Retrofit Loan
outstanding at June 30, 2010 is $72,905.
(10)  Citizens Business Bank Loan
(11)  Reserve Requirements
(12)  Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Retrofit Loan Citizens Business Bank Loan

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Principal Interest
2010-2011 35816 2,204 101,741 18,495
2011-2012 37.089 963 105,821 14,416
2012-2013 - - 110,063 10,173
2013-2014 - - 114,476 5,760
2014-2015 - - 58.948 1,170

Total 72,905 3,167 491,049 50,014



BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
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(Continued)

(13) _Net Assets
The following is a summary of net assets as of June 30, 2010:
Total
Governmental Solid  Business-Type
Activities Water Sewer Waste Activities
Capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation $2,143.777 10,887,624 7,686,497 553,344 19,127,465
Unrestricted:
Designated for:
Vehicle replacement 1,427,667 534,000 1,181,000 1,455,866 3,170,866
Facilities and equipment
replacement 361,150 1,902,977 _3.,048.053 206,787 _5,157.817
Total net assets $3,932,594 13,324,601 11,915,550 2,215,997 27,456,148
(14) __ Related Party Transactions

(15)

The District serves as a collection agent in its geographical area for certain revenues of the
Big Bear Area Regional Wastewater Agency, which include connection fees, usage fees and
standby fees. The Agency provides sewage treatment services for the District and certain
District board members also serve on the governing board of the Agency.

Deferred Compensation

The District has made available to its employees a deferred compensation plan, created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457, whereby employees may authorize the
District to defer a portion of their salary to be deposited in individual investment accounts.
Funds may be withdrawn by participants upon termination of employment or retirement. The
District makes no contribution under the plan. As of June 30, 2010, the deferred
compensation assets were held in a trust (or an annuity contract) for the exclusive benefit of
plan participants and their beneficiaries. Accordingly, the plan assets have been excluded
from the balance sheet of the District.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Plan Description

The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an
agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides
retirement, disability benefits, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS
acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within
the State of California. Copies of PERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from its
executive office at 400 “P” Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

Participants are required to contribute 8% for miscellaneous employees and 9% for safety
employees of their annual covered salary. The District paid $933,065, which represents the
employer’s share of the PERS contribution. The District is required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate calculated as a percentage of covered payroll. The employer
contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2010 was 25.816% for safety employees and
19.465% for miscellaneous employees. Separately funded plans have been established for
each employee group. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state
statute and District contract with employee bargaining groups.

Annual Pension Cost

Under GASB 27, an employer reports an annual pension cost (APC) equal to the annual
required contribution (ARC) plus an adjustment for the cumulative difference between the
APC and the employer’s actual plan contributions for the year. The cumulative difference is
called the net pension obligation (NPO). The ARC for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30,
2010 has been determined by an actuarial valuation of the plan as of June 30, 2007. The
contribution rate for the indicated period is 25.816% of payroll for safety employees and
19.465% of payroll for miscellaneous employees. In order to calculate the dollar value of the
ARC for inclusion in financial statements prepared as of June 30, 2010, this contribution rate
would be multiplied by the payroll of covered employees that was actually paid during the
period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010.

Effective with the 6/30/2003 valuation, risk pools were established for plans containing less
than 100 active members as of the valuation date. In general, plans satisfying this criteria
were lumped into pools based on their benefit formula and membership category
(safety/miscellaneous). In total, ten risk pools, including the District’s, were established for
the 6/30/2003 valuation.
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

(16)  Defined Benefit Pension Plan, (Continued)
Safety Employees
Required Supplementary Information:
Annual Pension Cost Percentage of Net Pension
Fiscal Year (Employer Contribution) APC Contributed Obligation
6/30/08 $487,622 100% $-0-
6/30/09 $489,142 100% $-0-
6/30/10 $507,285 100% §-0-
Miscellaneous Employees
Required Supplementary Information:
Annual Pension Cost Percentage of Net Pension
Fiscal Year (Employer Contribution) APC Contributed Obligation
6/30/08 $380,517 100% $-0-
6/30/09 $407,544 100% $-0-
6/30/10 $425,780 100% $-0-
(17)  Post Employment Benefits Plan

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 45
which changed the accounting and financial reporting used by local government employers
for postemployment benefits. Previously, the costs of such benefits were generally
recognized as expenditures/expenses of local government employers on a pay-as-you-go
basis. The new reporting requirements for these benefit programs as they pertain to the entity
are as set forth below:

Plan Description: The District contracts with the CalPERS Health Program to provide
medical insurance benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses in accordance with various
labor agreements.

District’s Funding Policy: The contribution requirements of plan members and the District
are established and may be amended by the Board of Directors. The District is in the process
of contracting with CalPERS to participate in the California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust
Program (CERBT). The District has approved making voluntary contributions to the CERBT
in an amount equal to the actuarially determined annual required contribution.
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Post Employment Benefits Plan, (Continued)

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation: The District’s annual other postemployment
benefit (OPEB) cost is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is
projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over
a period not to exceed thirty years. The following shows the components of the District’s
annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and the District’s
net OPEB obligation for these benefits:

Annual required contribution $457,606
Interest on net OPEB obligation 0
Adjustment to annual required contribution 0

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 457,606
Contributions made (including premiums paid) (232.564)

Increase in net OPEB obligation 225,042
Net OPEB obligation—beginning of year 0
Net OPEB obligation—end of year $225,042

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation for fiscal year 2010 are as follows:

Fiscal Percentage of Net
Year Annual Annual OPEB OPEB
Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation

6/30/10 $457,606 50.8% $225,042

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes
are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan
members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the
historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between employer and plan members to that
point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Post Employment Benefits Plan, (Continued)

(18)

The actuarial cost method used for determining the benefit obligations is the Entry Age
Normal Cost Method. The actuarial assumptions included a 7.75 percent investment rate of
return, which is based on long-term returns on plan assets assuming 100% funding through
the CalPERS CERBT program, and a healthcare cost trend rate of 4% per year. Both rates
included a 3.0 percent inflation assumption. The UAAL is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll over 30 years. It is assumed the District’s payroll will
increase 3% per year.

Funded Status and Funding Progress: Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve
estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of
occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates
are made about the future.

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as a
Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage of
Actuarial Value of (AAL)- AAL Funded Covered Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (alb) (c) (b-a)/c)

6/30/10 $0 $4,928,307  $4,928,307 0% $4,932,258  99.9%

Risk Management

The Big Bear City Community Services District is a member of the CALIFORNIA JOINT
POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY (Authority). The Authority is composed of 122
California public entities and is organized under a joint powers agreement pursuant to
California Government Code §6500 et seq. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and
administer programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, to purchase excess insurance or
reinsurance, and to arrange for group purchased insurance for property and other lines of
coverage. The California JPIA began covering claims of its members in 1978. Each member
government has an elected official as its representative on the Board of Directors. The Board
operates through a nine-member Executive Committee.
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Risk Management, (Continued)

Self-Insurance Programs of the Authority

General Liability Each member government pays a primary deposit to cover estimated losses
for a fiscal year (claims year). After the close of a fiscal year, outstanding claims are valued.
A retrospective deposit computation is then made for each open claims year. Claims are
pooled separately between police and non-police. Costs are allocated to members by the
following methods within each of the four layers of coverage: (1) the first $30,000 of each
occurrence is charged directly to the member’s primary deposit; (2) costs from $30,000 to
$750,000 and the loss development reserves associated with losses up to $750,000 are pooled
based on the member’s share of losses under $30,000; (3) losses from $750,000 to
$5,000,000 and the associated loss development reserves are pooled based on payroll; (4a)
costs of covered claims from $5,000,000 to $10,000,000 are paid under reinsurance policies
and are subject to a $2,500,000 annual aggregate deductible; (4b) costs of covered claims
from $10,000,000 to $50,000,000 are covered through excess insurance policies; (4c)
Costs of covered claims for subsidence losses are paid by excess insurance with a sub-limit
of $25,000,000 per occurrence per member. This $25,000,000 subsidence sub-limit is
composed of $10,000,000 in reinsurance and $15,000,000 in excess insurance. The excess
insurance layer has a $15,000,000 annual aggregate. The costs associated with 4a, 4b, and 4c
are estimated using actuarial models and pre-funded as part of the primary and retrospective
deposits.

The overall policy limit for each member including all layers of coverage is $50,000,000 per
occurrence.

Workers’ Compensation The Big Bear City Community Services District also participates in
the workers’ compensation pool administered by the Authority. Each member pays a primary
deposit to cover estimated losses for a fiscal year (claims year). After the close of a fiscal
year, outstanding claims are valued. A retrospective deposit computation is then made for
cach open claims year. Claims are pooled separately between public safety and non-public
safety. Costs are allocated to members by the following methods within each of the four
layers of coverage: (1) the first $50,000 of each loss is charged directly to the member’s
primary deposit; (2) losses from $50,000 to $100,000 and the loss development reserve
associated with losses up to $100,000 are pooled based on the member’s share of losses
under $50,000; (3) losses from $100,000 to $2,000,000 and the loss development reserves
associated with those losses are pooled based on payroll; (4) losses from $2,000,000 up to
statutory limits are paid under an excess insurance policy. Protection is provided per
statutory liability under California Workers’ Compensation law. Employer’s Liability losses
are pooled among members to $2,000,000, coverage from $2,000,000 to $4,000,000 is
purchased as part of an excess insurance policy, and Josses from $4,000,000 to $10,000,000
are pooled among members.
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

(Continued)

Risk Management, (Continued)

Environmental Insurance The Big Bear City Community Services District participates in the
pollution legal liability and remediation legal liability insurance which 1s available through
the Authority. The policy covers sudden and gradual pollution of scheduled property, streets,
and storm drains owned by the Big Bear City Community Services District. Coverage is on a
claims-made basis. There is a $50,000 deductible. The Authority has a limit of $50,000,000
for the 3-year period from July 1, 2008 through July 1, 2011. Each member of the Authority
has a $10,000,000 sub-limit during the 3-year term of the policy.

Property Insurance The Big Bear City Community Services District participates in the all-
risk property protection program of the Authority. This insurance protection is underwritten
by several insurance companies. The Big Bear City Community Services District property is
currently insured according to a schedule of covered property submitted by the Big Bear City
Community Services District to the Authority. The Big Bear City Community Services
District currently has all-risk property insurance protection in the amount of $13,506,024.
There is a $5,000 deductible per occurrence except for non-emergency vehicle insurance
which has a $1,000 deductible. Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not
subject to retroactive adjustments.

Earthquake and Flood Insurance The Big Bear City Community Services District purchases
earthquake and flood insurance on a portion of its property. The earthquake insurance is part
of the property protection insurance program of the Authority. Big Bear City Community
Services District property currently has earthquake protection in the amount of
$5,184,385.There is a deductible of 5% per unit of value with a minimum deductible of
$100,000. Premiums for the coverage are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive
adjustments.

Crime Insurance The Big Bear City Community Services District purchases crime insurance

coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 with a $25,000 deductible. The fidelity coverage is
arranged by the Authority. Premiums are paid annually and are not subject to retroactive
adjustments.
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Board of Directors
Big Bear City Community Services District

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited the financial statements of the Big Bear City Community Services District
(“District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the District’s
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon, dated September 16, 2010, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmeni Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.
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Board of Directors
Big Bear City Community Services District
Page Two

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily disclose all deficiencies in
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management
of the District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties. g i 17T Py

Irvine, California
September 16,2010






TABLE OF CONTENTS

BUDGET OVERVIEW

JAB1

TAB 2

TAB3

MESSAGE FROM MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

HUMAN RESOURCES ALLOCATION PLAN
BUDGET SUMMARY

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULES

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

TABA4

TABS

TAB G

TAB 7

TAB 8

WATER SERVICES
Summary
Capital improvement Program
Reserves
Vehicle Replacement Plan
Work Plans

SEWER SERVICES
Summary
Capital Improvement Program
Reserves
Vehicle Replacement Plan
Worlc Plans

SOLID WASTE SERVICES
Summary
Capital Improvement Program
Reserves
Vehicle Replacement Plan
Worlc Plans

FIRE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
Summary
Capital Improvement Program
Reserves
Vehicle Replacement Plan
Wark Plans

GENERAL SERVICES
Summary
Capital Improvement Program
Reserves
Worl Plans

W 0~y W

10
11
12
13
14

16
17
18
19
20
21

23
24
25
26
27
28

31
32
33
34
35






BBCCSD Organization Chart

District Citizens

Board of Directors

‘ Legai Counsel
General Manager t chic Board Advisor } Fire Chief

[ District Engineer

\
Water Sewer Solid Waste Financial Human Financial Utility Network
Superintendent Superintendent Superintendent Analyst Resources Services Billing Systems
y Manager Assistant Specialist Administrator
/_i_“ T s
Water Sewer Solid Administrative Customer
Foreman Foreman Waste Specialist Service
Foreman Representatives
N o \ J .
Ty f'_t_\ oy
Water Sewer Solid
Crew Crew Waste
Crew EMS Fire Fire Fire Administrative Safety
Coordinator Captains Training Prevantion Assistant Compliance
Cfficer Officer PIC Coordinator

l

A - Shift B - Shift C - Shift Accounting ( Customer Service
Clerk L Representative




HUMAN RESOURCES ALLOCATION PLAN
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BUDGET SUMMARY

REVENUES and RESERVE TRANSFERS

WATER SERVICES
SEWER SERVICES
SOLID WASTE SERVICES
FIRE and EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
TOTAL REVENUES
RESERVE TRANSFERS
TOTAL REVENUES/RESERVE TRANSFERS

APPROPRIATIONS

SALARIES & BENEFITS
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
DEBT SERVICE
CAPITAL APPROPRIATIONS-CIP
APPROPRIATIONS SUB-TOTAL
CAPITAL APPROPRIATIONS-RESERVES
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS

CASH TO RESERVES

FY1i-12

2,368,000
3,642,576
1,548,700
5,022,500

FY10-11

2,352,000
3,602,065
1,527,500
5,035,500

12,581,776
1,378,647

12,517,065
1,304,500

13,960,423

8,327,827
4,057,780
156,169
255,842

13,821,565

7,848,475
3,774,013
156,251
738,326

12,837,618
1,122,805

12,517,065
1,304,500

13,960,423

13,821,565

Percentage
Change

0.68%
1.12%
1.39%
-0.26%
0.52%
5.68%
1.00%

6.11%
8.58%
-0.05%
-65.35%
2.56%
-13.93%
1.00%



WATER SERVICES - PHASE 1
DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

in May 2003, the District refinanced Water Revenue Bonds originally issued through the California
statewide Communities Development Authority. The original loan was for the construction of a
project which enabled the District to meet safe drinking water standards. Interest and principal
payments are due as follows:

PAYMENT PRINCIPAL INTEREST INTEREST PERIOD FISCAL
DATE AMOUNT RATE AMOUNT TOTAL YEAR TOTAL
7/15/2011 S 52,390 3.97% S 7,728 S 60,118 S 118,135
1/15/2012 S 53,430 3.97% S 6,688 S 60,118 S
7/15/2012 S 54,491 3.97% 5 5627 S 60,118 § 118,051
1/15/2013 S 55,572 3.97% $ 4,546 5 60,118 S .
7/15/2013 S 56,676 3.97% 5 3,442 S 60,118 & 117,964
1/15/2014 S 57,801 3.97% S 2,317 S 60,118 S -
7/15/2014 S 58,948 3.97% S 1,170 % 60,118 § 58,948
TOTAL $ 389,308 S 31,518 § 413,098
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WATER SERVICES - RETROFIT LOAN
DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

in 1989, the Department of Water Resources approved a water conservation construction loan
to the District. The proceeds of the loan were used for the instaliation of ultra-low flush toilets,
low flow showerheads, and water meters. Interest and principal payments are due as follows:

PAYMENT  PRINCIPAL  INTEREST ~ INTEREST PERIOD FISCAL

DATE AMOUNT RATE AMOUNT TOTAL ~ YEARTOTAL
10/1/2011 $ 18378 3.44% S 639 ¢ 19,017 $ 38,034
4/1/2012 $ 18,695 3.46% S 322§ 19017 § -

TOTAL S 37,074 S 38,034



WATER SERVICES BUDGET

SUMMARY: The Water Department serves 6,009 customers from a system comprised of 81.7
miles of water mains, 11 vertical wells, 2 sealed springs, 2 horizontal wells, and 4 storage
reservoirs with a total storage capacity of 6.25 million gallons. The Department provides
potable drinking water within an 8 square mile service area. The service area excludes a portion
of Whispering Forest, Erwin Lake, and all of Sugaricaf. The water system also supports fire
suppression activities with water flows that range from 500 to in excess of 1,500 gallons per
minute.

The minimum base rate for residential water service, irrespective of consumption, is a
bimonthly fee of $40.04. Owners of improved parcels receiving water service pay an additional
annual fee of $30 that is included on their property tax bill. Owners of unimproved parceis
where water service is available pay an annual fee of $40 that is included on their property tax
bill.

RESQURCES: FY 11-12 FY 10-11
PERSONNEL 8.0 9.0
TOTAL REVENUES/ RESERVE TRANSFERS 52,817,725 $2,779,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,817,725 2,779,000
CASH TO RESERVES 0 0

GOAL & OBIJECTIVES; The goal of the Water Department is 10 provide the most cost effective
water service in the area to our customers. This goal will be accomplished through work plans
that focus on installation, maintenance, repair activities and future improvements to the
potable water system to enhance the level of service provided.




BUDGET SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

WATER SERVICES

Revenues and reserve transfers:
Charges for services
Turs on/off charges
Standby charges
Delinquent assessments
Total revenues
Reserve transfers
Total revenues/reserve transfers

Operations and maintenance (O&M):
Salaries and benefits
Source of supply
Transmission and distribution
Utilities
Insurance
Engineering
Vehicle expense
Education and training
Memberships, subscriptions and dues
Permits and fees
SCADA systermn maintenance
Stickleback maintenance
General services
Safety compliance
Other operating expenses
Total Q&M appropriations
Debt service:
Citizens Business Bank loan
Retrofit loan
Total deht service
Capital appropriations-CiP
Capitaf appropriations-Reserves
Total appropriations

Cash to reserves

Rate increase

2011-12 2010-11
ADOPTED ADOPTED
2,070,000 $ 2,055,000
30,000 30,000
234,000 235,000
34,000 32,000
2,368,000 2,352,000
449,725 427,000
2,817,725 2,779,000
884,213 907,204
144,000 144,000
125,000 125,000
22,000 20,000
42,750 30,000
5,000 10,000
44,500 42,000
6,000 5,000
16,000 15,000
17,500 17,000
7,725 7,520
3,000 3,500
560,386 503,197
34,728 33,052
55,000 55,000
1,967,802 1,918,473
118,135 118,217
38,034 38,034
156,169 156,251
244,029 277,276
449,725 427,000
2,817,725 2,779,000
-8 -
0.0% 0.0%



BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12

WATER SERVICES

5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Projects 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 Totals

Mainline Improvements S - $ 421,225 S 428,717 S 318,670 $ 300,000 1,468,612
Pump Improvements 147,012 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 187,012
Paving of Well Sites 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000
Water Meter Upgrades 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 32,500
Fali Protection (50%) 3,250 1,000 1,000 5,250
Relocate Paradise Yard Entry {25%) 5,900 10,500 16,800
Diesel £xhaust Retrofit Compliance 24,000 24,000
Fluoride Blending Engineering (50%) 15,000 15,000
Expand billing capabilities 15,000 15,000
Water Line\Metal Locator 4,000 4,000
Well Heater Upgrades (3) 3,200 3,200
Legal review of Water Standards 8,000 8,000
Cutoff Saw 1,500 1,500
Classroom Improvements {25%) 3,000 3,000
Relocation of SCADA network (50%) 1,000 1,000
Server for Hansen (33.3%) 1,667 1,667
Greenspot Booster 20,000 26,000 33,000 73,000
Greenspot Spring Water Main 60,000 60,000
Six Year Laboratory Analysis 11,600 11,000
Well Pump Rehabilitation - 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 80,000

Totals

S 244,029 S 493,625 S$ 491,217 $ 464,170 S 342,500 $ 2,035,541






BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12
WATER SERVICES

Replacement Useful Fiscal Year
Vehicle/Equipment Cost * Life Scheduled
Unit #117 - 1/2 Ton Pickup 2000 S 32,000 13 Years 2012/13
Unit #101A - Chevy Trailblazer 2002 30,000 13 Years 2014/15
Unit #116 - 2 Ton Utility 2000 75,000 15 Years 2015/16
Unit #126 - Power-Vac 2002 45,000 15 Years 2017/18
Unit #119A - 3/4 Ton Utility 2006 40,000 12 Years 2018/19
Unit #128 - 3/4 Ton Utility 2006 40,000 12 Years "
Unit #129 - 3/4 Ton Utility 2006 40,000 12 Years ¥
Unit #127 - CAT Backhge 2004 100,000 15 Years 2019/20
Unit #123A - Chevy Colorado 2008 32,600 12 Years 2020/21
Unit #124A - 3/4 Ton Pickup 2008 40,000 12 Years .
Bobcat - 2008 (A) 30,000 20 Years 2028/29
Unit #905 - F-600 Dump Truck 2006 (A) 30,000 25 Years 2031/32
Totals S 534,000

* Prices are based on current replacement costs.
(A) Replacement cost represents 50% of total required (shared with Sewer Dept.)



PROJECT OBJECTIVES - Fiscal Year 2011-12
WATER SERVICES

1.

EQUIP WELL # 3B FOR PRODUCTION

Project Manager: Tim Moran, Water Superintendent

Project Team: Engineer and Jerry Griffith, Water Foreman

Scope of Work: Design and equip well # 3B for production and install a standby
generator for wells # 3A and # 3B. Destroy well # 3 that is over 50 years old and does not

have a proper sanitary seal.

Anticipated Result: increase water production and abandon a well that is not up to
current State DHS standards.

Budget: $413,198 {$375,000 is a prior-year carryover}
Start Date: August 2011

Target Completion Date: December 2011

Current Status: Waiting for bid documents

PUMP IMPROVEMENTS

Project Manager: Tim Moran, Water Superintendent

Project Team: Engineer and Jerry Griffith, Water Foreman

Scope of Work: Design and equip the Hicks Booster Station and other pump stations with
sufficient pumping capacity to meet the fire flow requirements identified in the 2010
Water Master Pian.

Anticipated Result: Improve fire flows for Hicks pressure zone.

Budget: $182,539 (535,527 is a prior-year carryover)

Start Date: March 2012

Target Completion Date: August 2012

Current Status: Waiting for bid documents



SEWER SERVICES BUDGET

SUMMARY: The Sewer Department services a total of 11,867 equivalent dwelling units. The
personnel assigned to this Department are responsible for construction, maintenance, and
repair of the system that collects and transports wastewater to the Big Bear Area Regional
Wastewater Agency (BBARWA) treatment plant for processing and disposal. Department
operations are supported by an infrastructure that includes 7 pump stations, 115 miles of main
lines and 2,889 manholes.

The District rate for sewer service is $119.29 per year and BBARWA's rate for sewer treatment
is $180.71 this year. There is a one-time connection fee of $1,938.56 per equivalent dwelling
unit and BBARWA charges $3,670 to connect to the regional sewer system. Owners of parcels
with sewer available who are not connected to the system pay an annual fee levied by BBARWA
based on parcel size; $20 for parcels of less than one acre or $30 for parcels larger than one
acre. This fee is included on the parcel owner's property tax biil.

RESOURCES: FY 11-12 FY 10-11
PERSONNEL 8.0 8.0
TOTAL REVENUES/ RESERVE TRANSFERS 53,989,445 $3,602,065
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 3,989,445 3,602,065
CASH TO RESERVES 0 0

GOAL & OBIECTIVES: The goal of the Sewer Department is to provide the most cost-effective
wastewater collection and transportation service in the area to our customers. This goal will be
accomplished through work plans that focus on installation, maintenance, repair activities and
future improvements to the wastewater system to enhance the level of service provided.




BUDGET SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT
SEWER SERVICES

2011-12 2010-11
ADOPTED ADOPTED
Revenues and reserve transfers:
BBCCSD Charges for services s 1,444,000 S 1,444,000
BBARWA Charges for services 2,144,486 2,103,365
BBARWA Standhby charges 54,090 54,700
Total revenues 3,642,576 3,602,065
Reserve transfers 346,879 -
Total revenues/reserve transfers 3,989,455 3,602,065
Operations and maintenance (O&IMi):
Salaries and benefits 769,507 754,827
BBARWA user fees & standby charges 2,105,695 1,930,269
Utilities 46,000 44,500
Insurance 42,750 30,000
Engineering 5,000 10,000
Vehicle expense 36,750 40,000
£ducation and training 5,000 6,000
Memberships, subscriptions and dues 1,800 1,800
Permits and fees 7,500 6,750
SCADA system maintenance 7,725 7,520
General services 499,804 448,757
Safety compliance 34,728 33,052
Other operating expenses 68,500 68,500
Total O&M appropriations 3,630,763 3,382,015
Capital appropriations-CIP 211,217 220,050
Capital appropriations-Litigation costs 46,475
Capital appropriations-Reserves 101,000 -
Total appropriations 3,989,455 3,602,065
Cash to reserves S - s -
Annual charge for service S 119.29 § 119.29
Rate increase 0.0% 0.0%
BBARWA user fee S 18071 S 173.76

Rate increase 4.0% 0.0%



BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12
SEWER SERVICES

Projects 2011/12  2012/13  2013/14  2014/15 2015/16 Totals
Mainline Repairs S 50,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 450,000
Replace Lift Station Generators 40,000 40,000 40,000 120,000
Pamrex Manholes (I &I) 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000
Facility Improvements 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 30,000
Lift Station Equipment Replacement 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 15,000
Lift Station Study 40,000 30,000

Diesel Exhaust Retrofit Compiiance 24,600 24,600
Relocate Paradise Yard Entry (25%) 5,900 10,900 16,800
Fall Protection (50%) 3,250 1,000 1,000 5,250
Legal review of Sewer Standards 8,000 8,000
Sonic Start Streamline & Volutes 6,300 6,300
X-pellers at Shore Lift Station 3,500 3,500
Classroom Improvements (25%) 3,000 3,000
Relocate SCADA network (50%) 1,000 1,000
Server for Hansen (33.3%) 1,667 - - - - 1,667
Totals $ 211,217 S 204,900 $ 165,000 S 124,000 $ 125,000 S 760,117
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
VEHICLE REPLACEMENT

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12

SEWER SERVICES

Replacement Useful Fiscal Year
Vehicle/Equipment Cost * Life Scheduled
Unit #207 - TV Van 1980 $160,000 30 Years 2012/13
Unit #218 - 3/4 Ton Pickup 4X4 1999 35,000 12 Years !
Unit #210 - 3/4 Ton Pickup 4X4 1999 35,000 12 Years "
Unit #208 - Colorado Pickup 4X4 2004 30,000 11 Years 2014/15
Unit #202 - 1 Ton Flathed 4X4 2007 44,000 12 Years 2019/20
Unit #219 - 3/4 Ton Pickup 4X4 2007 32,000 12 Years "
Unit #204 - Hydro Cleaner 2000 250,000 20 Years 2020/21
Unit #201 - 1 Ton 4X4 Pickup 2007 40,000 15 Years 2022/23
Unit #211 - TV Van 4X4 2007 145,000 20 Years 2027/28
Unit #216 - Hydro Cleaner 2007 250,000 20 Years !
Bohcat - 2008 (A) 30,000 20 Years 2028/29
Unit #905 - F-600 Dump Truck 2006 (A} 30,000 25 Years 2031/32
Unit #206 - Backhoe 2011 100,000 15 Years 2026427
Totals $ 1,181,000

* Prices are based on current replacement costs,
(A) Replacement cost represents 50% of total required {shared with Water Dept.)
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PROJECT OBJECTIVES — Fiscal Year 2011-12
SEWER SERVICES

1. FACILITIES REHABILITATION ~ SEWER MAINLINE REPAIRS

Project Manager: Nathan Zamorano, Sewer Foreman/Sewer Superintendent
Project Team: Dave Simoneau & Andrew Keller, Collection System Operators
Scope of Work: Repair sewer mainline damage identified during the Sewer Department mainline
inspection procedure. Utilizing an outside contractor, raise sewer manholes to grade to facilitate
inspection procedure. Install Perma-Liner repairs (trenchless) in damaged areas of mainline where

appropriate. Make repairs {open trench) by using outside contractors where necessary.

Anticipated Result: Reduce the amount of inflow and infiltration into the sewer system, which will
reduce the risk of sewer overflows and allow adequate service of the sewer infrastructure.

Budget: 550,000
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: June 2012

Current Status:; Continuing process of identifying repairs needed to repair sewer mainlines, and
completing repairs on a priority basis,

2. REPLACE LIFT STATION GENERATORS

Project Manager: Nathan Zamorano, Sewer Foreman/Sewer Superintendent
Project Team: Dave Simoneau & Andrew Kelier, Collection Systems Operators

Scope of Work: Systematically replace standby generators in the Sewer Department’s seven sewer
lift stations based on the age and reliability of the current equipment.

Anticipated Result: The replacement of the old generators with current models will ensure that the
sewer lift stations will continue to operate in times of power outage.

Budget: $40,000

Start Date: July 2011

Target Completion Date: June 2012

Current Status: The generator at the Shore Lift Station is scheduled to be replaced this fiscal year. It

has been in service for thirty-eight years and repair parts are limited due to its age. A mechanical
failure could cause a sewer system overfiow.



3. PAMREX MANHOLES

Project Manager: Nathan Zamorano, Sewer Foreman/Sewer Superintendent
Project Team: James Jones, Collection System Operator
Scope of Work: Replace existing “pick hole” manhole lids with water tight manhcle lids and frames.

Anticipated Result: Reduce the amount of surface water entering the sewer system in identified
problem areas.

Budget: $15,000
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: lune 2012
Current Status: Crew members are obtaining a count and identifying exact locations of the 45
manholes with the most potential of taking in inflow.
4. X-PELLERS
Project Manager: Nathan Zamorano, Sewer Foreman/Sewer Superintendent
Project Team: Fred Marquez, Collection System Operator
Scope of Work: Install mono-port impellers at the Shore Lift station
Anticipated Result: The X-Pellers are specifically designed for trash pumping and should remedy the
blockage situation we are experiencing at the Shore Lift station due primarily to hand {baby) wipes
and mop heads.
Budget: 53,500
Start Date: Jjuly 2011

Target Completion Date: June 2012

Current Status: |n budget process.
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SOLID WASTE SERVICES BUDGET

SUMMARY: The Solid Waste Department services 11,521 customer accounts providing refuse
collection, disposal and recyciing services during Monday through Saturday within a service
area of 11.4 square miles. A fleet of 7 refuse-hauling trucks and 4 support vehicles sustain
department operations.

The District rate for solid waste service is $116.58 per year for residential pickup and $85.00 per
month for commercial bins, with an additional tiered usage fee imposed by San Bernardino
County’s Solid Waste Management District.

RESOURCES: FY 11-12 FY 10-11
PERSONNEL 11.0 11.0
TOTAL REVENUES/ RESERVE TRANSFERS $1,909,898 $1,549,500
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,909,898 1,549,500
CASH TO RESERVES 0 0

GOAL & OBJECTIVES: The goal of the Solid Waste Department is 1o provide the most cost-
effective refuse handling service to our customers. This goal will be accomplished through worl
plans that focus on collection, disposal, recycling activities and on future improvements 1o
enhance the level of service provided.
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BUDGET SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT

SOLID WASTE SERVICES

Revenues and reserve transfers:
Charges for services
Dumpster rentals
Commerciai can charge
Recycling Revenue
Delinguent assessments
Total revenues
Reserve transfers
Total revenues/reserve transfers

Operations and maintenance (O&M):

Salaries and benefits

Utilities

Insurance

Vehicle expense

Education and training

Parmits and fees

SWMD commercial user fees

General services

Safety compliance

Household hazardous waste program

Other operaling expenses

Total O&M appropriations

Capital appropriations-CIP

Capital appropriations-Reserves
Total appropriations

Cash to reserves

Annual charge for service
Rate increase

Monthly dumpster fee
Rate increase

2011-12 2010-11
ADOPTED ADOPTED
S 1,365,000 S 1,350,000
170,000 170,000
7,400 6,500
5,000 -
1,300 1,000
1,548,700 1,527,560
361,158 22,000
1,909,698 1,549,500
1,083,163 1,025,402
18,500 18,000
42,750 36,000
139,000 113,000
2,000 2,000
2,300 2,300
55,000 53,000
227,184 203,999
34,728 33,052
4,506 4,764
39,000 37,983
1,648,531 1,527,500
35,367 -
226,000 22,600
1,909,898 1,549,500
> -5 -
S 116.58 S 116.58
0.0% 0.0%
S 85.00 S 85.00
C.0% 0.0%
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12
SOLID WASTE SERVICES

Projects 2011/12

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 Totals

Vehicle Painting/Body Maintenance $ 15,000

$ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 § 75,000

Commercial Bins/Maintenance 3,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 27,000
Replace Tools 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000
Relocate Paradise Yard Entry (25%) 5,900 10,900 11,800
Replace Break Room Floor 5,800 5,800
Classroom Improvements {(25%) 3,000 3,000
Server for Hansen (33.3%) 1,667 - - - - 1,667
Totals $ 35,367 $32,900 $ 22,000 $ 22,000 § 22,000 § 129,267
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
VERICLE REPLACEMENT

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12
SOLID WASTE SERVICES

Replacement 7/1/2011 6/30/2012

Replacement Useful Year Reserve Annual Reserve

Vehicle/Equipment Cost * Life Scheduled Amount Reserve Amount
Unit #709 - Ford Superduty 4X4 1993 5 100,000 i5 Years 2012/13 S 93,333 S 6,667 S 100,000
Unit #700 - Volvo 1896 225,000 15 Years ! 210,000 15,000 225,000
Unit #7061 - Volvo 1998 225,600 15 Years 2013/14 195,000 15,000 210,000
Unit #703 - Volvo 1996 225,000 189 Years 2014/15 189,474 11,8472 201,316
Unit #708 - Ford 4X4 2000 40,000 15 Years 2015/16 29,333 2,667 32,000
Unit #704 - Volvo 2000 225,000 15 Years N 165,000 15,000 180,000
Unit #707 - Volvo 2001 225,000 15 Years 2016/17 150,000 15,000 165,000
Unit #705 - Velvo 2002 225,000 i5 Years 2017/18 135,000 15,000 150,000
Unit #7210 - Ford 4X4 Bin Truck 2004 55,000 15 Years 2019/20 25,667 3,667 29,334
Unit #702 - Velvo White 2011 (A) S 225,000 15 Years 2026/27 S - S 15,000 S 15,000

Totals

$ 1,770,000

* Prices are based on current replacement costs.

{A) Designated as recycling unit.

$ 1,192,807

$ 114,843 $ 1,307,650



PROJECT OBJECTIVES ~ Fiscal Year: 2011-12
SOLID WASTE SERVICES

1. COMMERCIAL BINS/MAINTENANCE

Project Manager: Mark Motherspaw, Solid Waste Superintendent
Project Team: Solid Waste Crew
Scope of Work: Repair and paint commercial dumpsters.

Anticipated Result: Maintain structural integrity, prevent deterioration, and enhance dumpster
appearance.

Budget: 53,000
Start Date: July 2011

Target Completion Date: June 2012

2. COMPLETE ANNUAL RESIDENTIAL CLEAN-UP CAMPAIGN

Project Manager: Mark Motherspaw, Solid Waste Superintendent

Project Team: Solid Waste Crew working in rotation

Scope of Work: This Board approved project is designed to enhance the appearance of the
District through a twice-per-year service to residents in the Spring and Fall. This project assists

customers in cleaning-up their property of unwanted items.

Anticipated Result: Provide District customers with the opportunity to dispose of large (non-
regular) debris and enhance the appearance of the area by reducing the level of illegal dumping.

Budget: 54,000
Start Date: April 2011

Target Completion Date: June 2012



HIGHWAY 18 LITTER CLEANUP

Project Manager: Mark Motherspaw, Solid Waste Superintendent
Project Team: Solid Waste Crew

Scope of Work: Annual refuse cleanup on Big Bear City Highways, including Highway 18 from
Greenway Drive to Holcomb Valley Road.

Anticipated Result: Protect the environment and provide a ctean highway.
Budget: 51,200
Start Date: July 2011

Target Completion Date: June 2012
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FIRE and EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BUDGET

SUMMARY: The Fire and Emergency Medical Services Department provides fire suppression,
rescue, emergency medical response, hazard mitigation, fire prevention, investigation, and
related special services {collectively known as “Ali Risk”). These services are provided within a
service area of 21.13 square miles, with an additional responsibility of paramedic and
ambulance transport services to an operating area of 258 square miles, Single-family
residential structures make up approximately 92% of the developed properties in the Big Bear
City Community Services District, with commercial structures making up the remaining eight
percent. Two fire stations and 21 pieces of apparatus, 29 full time personnel, 20 part-time paid-
call fire fighter positions, and 10 part time reserve firefighter positions support the fire
department operations. A special fire prevention and protection tax was approved by the
voters of the District on June 8, 1999 which is included on property tax biils in the amount of
$113.13 for each improved parcel, $83.96 for each mobile home and $54.78 for each
unimproved parcel in the District, resulting in a 3.18% increase for fiscal year 2011/12.

Within the District, there is approximately 600 acres that most likely wili be developed at some
point when economic conditions improve. The Fire Department Master Plan that was
completed in September 2007 provides an excellent guiding document to effectively deal with
future development shall it occur. In January 2008, the Board approved a Community Facilities
District for new development to augment funding for future fire department facilities and
personnel. Vegetation management continues to consume a great deal of time for department
administrative staff. The goal of the Fire Department is to continue the promotion of property
owner responsibility through community out-reach programs designed to engage the property
owner to create defensible space around structures. Currently, through the use of grant
funding, Big Bear City Fire Department is offering curbside chipping to further assist the home
owner with vegetation removal. The fire department continues to provide service to the
community within the available revenue.

RESOURCES: FY11-12 FY 10-11
PERSONNEL 33.0 33.0
TOTAL REVENUES/ RESERVE TRANSFERS $5,243,345 $5,891,000
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 5,243,345 5,891,000
CASH TO RESERVES 0 0

GOAL & OBIJECTIVES: The goal of the Fire & Emergency Medical Services Department is to
protect life and property from fire and other disasters and to provide medical assistance to those
in need. This goal will be accomplished through work plans, Fire Code development, and
implementation; along with collaborative work efforts and alignment with assisting organizations
that focus on emergency response and safety related activities.
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BUDGET SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT
FIRE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Revenues and reserve transfers:
Net patient revenue
Fire prevention and protection tax
Property taxes
tifeCare
Cost recovery fees
Total revenues
Reserve transfers
Total revenues/reserve transfers

Operations and maintenance (0O&M}:

Salaries and benefits

Utilities

[nsurance

Vehicle expense

Education and training

ICEMA agreement

Memberships, subscriptions and dues

Permits and fees

General services

NBS agreement

Fire Hazard Abatement Agreement

Other operating expenses

Totat O&M appropriations

Capital appropriations-CIP

Capital appropriations-Reserves
Total appropriations

Cash to reserves
Fire tax-residential

Fire tax-vacant
Rate increase

2011-12 2010-11
ADOPTED  ADOPTED
$ 1,575,000 $ 1,450,000
1,550,000 1,475,000
1,832,000 2,050,000
55,000 50,000
10,500 10,500
5,022,500 5,035,500
220,845 855,500
5,243,345 5,891,000
4,371,486 4,107,301
57,725 49,000
42,750 30,000
135,000 120,000
20,000 20,000
9,500 8,000
4,000 4,000
1,800 1,700
227,184 203,999

- 3,500

28,500 -
230,000 247,000
5,127,945 4,794,500
114,400 241,000
1,000 855,500
5,243,345 5,891,000
5 _ S :
$ 11313 $  109.64
$ 54.78 S 53.09
3.18% 3.22%
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BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12

FIRE and EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Projects 2011/12  2012/13  2014/15 2015/16  2016/17 Totals

Grant Matching Funds $ 10,000 S 10,000 § 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 50,000
Paradise Training Faciiity 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000
Classroom Improvements 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 15,000
Firefighter PPE 26,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 66,000
Direct Dial Emergency Phone 2,500 2,500
Facility Maintenance and Repair 14,000 3,000 50,000 3,000 15,000 85,000
Radio Repair & Replacement 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 37,500
Fire Wise Community Marketing 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 20,000
Training Advancements 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000
Hose/ Fittings/Nozzles 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,000
Computer Information Systems 2,500 12,000 2,500 6,500 20,000 43,500
EMS Advancements 5,000 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 39,000
Physical Fithess Equipment 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 12,500
Paradise Yard Entry {25%) 5,900 10,900 16,800
Rope Rescue Equipment 3,500 3,500 7,000
Legal Analysis of Ord. # 186 7,000 7,000
Garage Door Mechanism 6,000 6,000
Cabinets for Garage 5,000 5,000
Station 291 Exterior Paint 15,000 15,000
Station 292 interior Paint 15,000 15,000
Commercial Washer & Dryer 18,000 18,000
Station 292 Generator 15,000 15,000
insurance QOrganization Re-Rate 5,000 5,000
EMS Reporting Laptops 45,000 45,000

Totals

$114,400 §$ 154,400 & 113,000 $ 118,500 $ 95,500 $ 595,800
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VEHICLE REPLACEMENT
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12
FIRE and EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

BIG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Replacement  7/1/2011 6/30/2012
Replacement  Useful Year Reserve Annual Reserve

Vehicle/Equipment Cost Life Scheduled Amount Reserve Amount
Unit #CA-2921 Staff Vehicle 2000 75,000 12 Years 2012/13 68,750 6,250 75,000
Unit #291C Ambuiance 2008 60,000 4 Years " 45,000 15,000 60,000
Unit #P-2950 Staff Vehicle 2004 75,000 12 Years 2015/16 50,000 6,250 56,250
Unit #MiIA-291 Ambulance 2006 155,000 10 Years " 83,000 15,500 108,500
Unit #C-2900 Staff Vehicle 2007 75,000 12 Years 2018/19 31,250 7,500 38,750
Unit #MA-291A Ambulance 2007 155,000 10 Years " 46,500 15,500 62,000
Unit #BE-291 Brush Engine 1998 300,000 20Years 2019/20 180,000 15,000 195,000
Unit #5Q-291 Utility/Lighting 2004 100,000 15 Years " 46,667 6,667 53,334
Unit #MA-292 Ambulance 2009 155,000 10 Years " 31,000 15,500 46,500
Linit #CA-2920 Staff Vehicle 2010 45,000 12 Years 2021/22 7,500 3,750 11,250
Unit #£-291 Engine 2010 450,000 10 Years " - 45,000 45,000
Unit #WT-291 Water Tender 2006 275,000 25 Years 2031/32 55,000 11,000 66,000
Unit #E-292 Engine 2004* Reserve

Unit #CA-2921R Staff Vehicle 2000* Reserve

Unit #MA-291B Ambulance 2004* Reserve

Unit #MA-292R Ambulance 2002* Reserve

Unit #MA-49 Ambulance 1999* Reserve

Unit #MA-291R Ambulance 1998* Reserve

Unit #E-291A Engine 1990* Reserve

Unit #UT-291 Chevy 2003* Reserve

Unit #E-292A Engine 1990* Reserve

Unit #5C-291 Snow Cat 1979* Reserve

Totals $ 1,920,000 S 654,667 S 162,917 $ 817,584

* Vehicle not scheduled for replacement.



PROJECT OBJECTIVES - Fiscal Year: 2011-12
FIRE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

1. GRANT MATCHING FUNDS

Project Manager: Jeff Willis, Fire Chief

Project Team: Mike Maltby, Captain/EMS Coordinator; Deanne Johanson, Administrative
Assistant/PlO

Scope of Work: Continue to apply for all applicable grants for needed equipment and
programs. Budgeted funds are necessary for matching amounts required on most grants.

Anticipated Result: Apply and receive grants for needed equipment and have money
budgeted to meet the matching amounts required.

Budget: 510,000
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: june 2012

Current Status: In budget process,

2.  TRAINING FACILITY
Project Manager: Jeff Willis, Fire Chief; David Delay, Captain/Training Officer

Project Team: Mike Maltby, Captain/EMS Coordinator; Brian Parham, Captain; Cory
Scranton, Captain; Tony Huefner, Captain.

Scope of Work: Continue to improve the fire fighter training facility by purchasing and
setting up of various props at the Paradise Maintenance Yard.

Anticipated Resuit: Improved fire ground performance through repetitive training utilizing
props desighed to simulate emergency situations.

Budget: $5,000
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: Multi-year project. Completion date unknown.

Current Status: In budget process.
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CLASSROOM IMPROVEMENTS

Project Manager: Jeff Willis, Fire Chief; David Delay, Captain/Training Officer

Project Team: Mike Maltby, Captain/EMS Coordinator; Brian Parham, Captain; Cory
Scranton, Captain; Tony Huefner, Captain; Tim Moran, District Interim Manager; Rachael

Jahn, District Health and Safety Coordinator.

Scope of Work: Continue to improve the classroom with such ttems as storage cabinets,
audio visual system and exterior paint.

Anticipated Result: Classroom to be used for continuing education and required District
training. This is a joint project shared with all District departments. Solid Waste, Water and
Sewer Departments have also budgeted $3,000.00 each for classroom improvements.
Budget: $3,000

Start Date: July 2011

Target Completion Date: Multi-year project. Completion date unknown.

Current Status: In budget process.

FIRE FIGHTER PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE)
Project Manager: Jeff Willis, Fire Chief

Project Team: Cory Scranton, Captain; Dan Rogers, Engineer; Josh Mandolini, Engineer;
Matt Fonda, Engineer; Jeff Anderson, Firefighter; Norman Dykesten, Fire Fighter,

Scope of Work: Identify personal protective equipment (PPE) worn by firefighters for
structuratl firefighting and other hazardous incidents. Begin to phase out worn or out dated
structural PPE. This is a partial purchase; additional PPE replacement will be needed in the

future.

Anticipated Result: Improve firefighter safety through the use of firefighter structural PPE
meeting current industry standards.

Budget: 526,000
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: Multi-year project. Completion date unknown.

Current Status: In budget process.



DIRECT DJAL EMERGENCY PHONE
Project Manager: Jeff Willis, Fire Chief.
Project Team: Mike Malthy, Captain; Deanne Johansan, Administrative Assistant/PIO

Scope of Work: install direct dial emergency phones which would dial direct to dispatch
when picked up.

Anticipated Result: Provide communication equipment which will atlow citizens o report
emergency incidents when personnel are not in the station.

Budget: $2,500
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: October 2011

Current Status: In budget process.

FACILITY MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
Project Manager: Jeff Willis, Fire Chief: David Delay, Captain/Training Officer

Project Team: Mike Maltby, Captain/EMS Coordinator; Brian Parham, Captain; Cory
Scranton, Captain; Tony Huefner, Captain.

Scope of Work: Replace log fence in park adjacent to Station 291, replace Sawmill parking
lot fence, asphalt repair in parking areas, other facility maintenance.

Anticipated Result: Preventative maintenance reduces premature aging and visual
presentation of District facilities.

Budget: $14,000
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: June 2012

Current Status: In budget process.
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GENERAL SERVICES BUDGET

SUMMARY: The Board of Directors provides the effective leadership required to direct the
operations of the District into the future. An important part of this guidance is the adoption of
the following Vision and Mission Statements for the District:

VISION STATEMENT

The Big Bear City Community Services District and its employees are committed to excellence.
We will maintain satisfied customers by providing superior, low cost, professional services that
enhance the quality of life in our community.

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the District is to develop and support annual budgets that provide services and
capital improvements without horrowing funds.

General Services provide staff support 10 the Board of Directors and supports the operation of
the District's four line departments. These support services include 1) preparation of Board and
committee agendas; 2) taking and transcribing minutes of meetings; 3) legal services; 4)
personnel and labor relations; 5) risk management; 6) records retention and control; 7)
customer billings and collections; 8) budget preparation and administration; 9) accounting and
financial reporting and 10) computer operations.

RESQURCES: FYi1-12 FY 10-11
PERSONNEL 10.0 9.0
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,497,058 1,359,991

GOAL & OBJECTIVES: The goal of General Services Department is to assure that high quality, cost-
offective services are provided to the Board of Directors, the District’s four line departments,
customers, and employees. This goal will be accomplished through work plans that focus on
current service delivery activities and on future improvements to further the District’s
commitment to excellence.
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BUDGET SUMMARY BY DEPARTMENT
GENERAL SERVICES

Revenues and allocations:
Water services
Sewer services
Solid Waste services
Fire & EMS services
Total revenues and allocations

Operations and maintenance {O&M):
Salaries and benefits
Utilities
Bank and payroll processing fees
lLegal fees
Auditing fees
Vehicle expense
£ducation and training
Memberships, subscriptions and dues
Permits and fees
Directors fees
Director's education and training
Postage
QOther operating expenses

Total O&M appropriations

Capital appropriations-CIP

Total appropriations

Cash to reserves

37%
33%
15%
15%

2011-12 2010-11

ADOPTED ADOPTED
560,386 $ 503,197
499,804 448,797
227,184 203,999
227,184 203,999
1,514,558 1,359,991
1,219,458 1,049,741
41,500 41,500
18,500 18,500
50,000 50,000
23,250 30,500
500 1,000
15,000 12,000
6,000 6,000
1,400 1,400
18,000 13,000
7,500 10,000
30,000 35,000
65,950 60,000
1,497,058 1,328,641
17,500 31,350
1,514,558 1,359,991

- $ -
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BiG BEAR CITY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
5 YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
FISCAL YEAR ENDING 6/30/12

GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Projects 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 Totals

Computer information Systems S - § 55000 S 40,000 $ 25,000 S 25,000 $ 145,000
Office improvements 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 12,500
Main office network upgrade 15,000 15,000
Personnel Resource Moduie - 2,500 3,000 - - 5,500
Totals $ 17,500 & 60,000 S5 45,500 $ 27,500 $ 27,500 $ 178,000
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PROJECT OBJECTIVES — Fiscal Year 2011-12
GENERAL SERVICES

1. DISTRICT QFFICE IMPROVEVIENTS

Project Mianager: Donna Horn, Utility Billing Specialist
Project Team: Donna Horn, Utility Billing Specialist and various sub-contractors
Scope of Work: Replace downspout and install heat tape to District Office roof.

Anticipated Result: Improve drainage of rainwater and snow. Prevent damage to roof
and air conditioning unit at District Office.

Budget: 51,200
Start Date: July 2011
Target Completion Date: August 2012

Current Status: Obtaining bids from sub-contractors.
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